
 

A selective list of GENEALOGY WEBSITES  
 

General
 
Genforum – (Country & surname message boards) – http://genforum.genealogy.com/
Rootsweb – (Genealogy email lists, country & surname) – http://www.rootsweb.com/  
Family Search – (Mormon site, IGI, 1881 census and free genealogy program) – http://www.familysearch.org/  
Ancestry.com – (Submitted family tree’s & American information) – https://www.ancestry.com/  
Legacy.com – (Free genealogy program) – http://www.legacyfamilytree.com/
Cyndi’s List – (International shipping and interest lists) – http://www.cyndislist.com/ 
 
New Zealand 
 
New Zealand Society of Genealogy – (Magazines, surname interest lists) -  http://www.genealogy.org.nz/
NZ Genealogy Search Engine – (Passenger Lists) -  http://www.downtown.co.nz/genealogy/
Varcoe’s NZ Marriage Index – (Search for unknown spouses) - http://marvin.otago.ac.nz/marriages/ 
NZ Marriage Witness Index (Search and submit marriage info)  
http://homepages.ihug.co.nz/~hughw/mwifaq.html
GENEoNZ (NZ and Maori Genealogy)  - http://www.geocities.com/Heartland/Park/7572/nz.htm
Australasia BDM Exchange (Swap BDM certificates) - http://www.ausbdm.org/
 
 
 
Government  
 
Archives New Zealand – (Search Archways) -  http://www.archives.govt.nz/
Births, Deaths & Marriages – (For ordering of certificates) -  http://www.bdm.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf
Commonwealth War Graves Commission (War graves of WWI & WWII) - http://www.cwgc.org/
New Zealand Defence Force (Personnel Service Files) http://www.nzdf.mil.nz/
New Zealand Museums (Contact details for NZ Museums) -  http://www.nzmuseums.co.nz/
New Zealand White Page – (Online Telecom phone book) – http://www.whitepages.co.nz/
New Zealand Armed Forces Memorial Project - http://www.nzafmp.org/
 
 
Shipping 
 
New Zealand Bound (Passenger Lists) http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~nzbound/ 
 Denise and Peter Lists (Passenger Lists to New Zealand) http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~ourstuff/ 
Perth’s Dead Person Society (NZ and Australian shipping lists)  http://www.perthdps.com/shipping  
Gavin Petrie’s Lists (Early NZ passenger lists) http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~shipstonz/
 
 
 
 
Other Sites Worth Visiting 
 
Glenn Stewarts Genealogy index (BDM from Wellington Newspapers) http://www.genealogy-index.co.nz/
Pearls Pad (BDM to unclaimed mail lists)  http://www.pearlspad.net.nz/   
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New Zealand Cemeteries  - Online Links to searchable sites 
 
Murray Lynn’s Site - http://homepages.paradise.net.nz/mlynn/
Barbara Andrew’s Site - http://nzgenealogy.rootschat.net/cemetery.html
Barry Pycrof’s Site - http://www.pycroft.co.nz/services/NZ_Government_On-Line_Data.html
 
 
Overseas Sites 
   
Australia 
New South Wales BDM – (Searchable Database) - http://www.bdm.nsw.gov.au/
Tasmanian Archives (Searchable Database) - http://www.archives.tas.gov.au/database
Tasmanian Family Links Database - http://resources.archives.tas.gov.au/Pioneers/Taslink2.asp
 Archives of Australia http://www.archivenet.gov.au/archives.html
Public Record Office Victoria http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/default.asp
Australian War Memorial http://www.awm.gov.au/database/nroll.asp
 
 
Great Britain  
Free Census (Free Transcribed Census) http://freecen.rootsweb.com/
Free Reg (Free Transcribed Old Parish Registers – Still being developed as of Feb 2006) 
http://freereg.rootsweb.com/ 
Free BDM (English GRO)- http://freebmd.rootsweb.com/ 
FamilyRecords.Gov.UK (Info about researching in the UK, very good links) http://www.familyrecords.gov.uk
General Registrars Office – England http://www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content/
Online GRO – England (User pays site, Online searches of GRO 1837 to 2001) http://www.1837online.com/
National Archives of England -  http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/default.htm
Scotland’s People (BDM, Census, Wills, User Pays) -  http://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/
National Archives of Ireland http://www.nationalarchives.ie/
General Registrars Office – Northern Ireland http://www.groni.gov.uk/index.htm
UK Street Maps http://www.streetmap.co.uk/
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